
State of Florida 

DATE: February 18, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Clapp)@ bfip ;-* 

RE: 

Director, Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6, Flynn, Mose 

Revising the Title for Docket No. 981992-WS. 

Please note that Docket 981992-WS, Application for transfer of majority organizational control 
of Sandy Creek Utilities, Inc., holder of Certificate Nos. 514-W and 4464 in Bay County to 
Fox-Run Utilities, Inc. is incorrect. The actual application form indicates that the buyer of the 
majority organizational control of Sandy Creek Utilities, Inc., is Mr. Gary L. Souders. Please 
change the docket title to: Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Sandy 
Creek Utilities, Inc., holder of CertXicate Nos. 514-W and 4464 in Bay County from Sandy 
Creek Properties, Inc., to Mr. Gary L. Souders. 

Thank you for your assistance on this matter. 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Messer, Redemann) 
Division of Legal Services (Crosby) 
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